

Advertising Standards Canada - Review of the Fair Hydro Plan Ad

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 02 Oct 2017 10:33:21 -0400
Attachments: 23219666-v2-ASC - Fair Hydro Plan.ppt (433.15 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a deck from Blakes regarding the Advertising Standards Canada's referral of the OFHP ads complaints to the Council and the process for resolving the matter. We are meeting with Blakes this afternoon to discuss next steps and we will share the invite with your office.

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca